



## Minutes from SERC Meeting 3/7/16

The meeting was opened by our club president Bill Franklin K4FLV.

All present introduced themselves. We had 33 in attendance. Several new hams KM4RET Kevin Kuhl, KM4PYH Kemp Mednick, KM4REW and KM4SAT .

I am not sure about the last two people I may have misunderstood their call letters.

Minutes from last month's meeting were read and approved.

The treasurer was absent so no treasurer's report was given.

The technical committee reported that all repeaters were operational no problems.

There was a Winlink talk and demonstration given by Den W2DEN prior to the meeting everyone seemed to enjoy the talk and demo hopefully there will be more people getting on Winlink.

W9OMV Steve Stone donated a very nice mint Icom IC781 transceiver and ACPS 310 power supply to the club. A very nice radio. Thanks Steve We can certainly use that radio for our club station.

Laura Conrad KJ4IJV is looking for more volunteers for the Tour de Cure on April the 10<sup>th</sup> for the 100 meter, 62m, 35m, 20m and 10meter courses. Anyone interested should contact her by e-mail [conradlaura@gmail.com](mailto:conradlaura@gmail.com)

Ed K8DSS talked about the TFIP Drill that will take place on March 18<sup>th</sup> 8AM to 2PM.

It will be at the solid waste landfill on Laurel Road.

Ed also announced that there would be the first possibly quarterly meeting of the ACS at the Sarasota EOC March the 22<sup>nd</sup> at 7:30pm all are invited to discuss the EOC Operations and how ham radio fits in to the overall picture.

Ed K8DSS reminded us that there will be a hurricane drill on the 20<sup>th</sup> of May so keep that date open. More information will be available as we get closer to that date

Someone reminded us that there net in Englewood on 146.550 simplex on Tuesday evenings at 7:30pm.

A motion was made and approved to close the meeting.

Respectfully Submitted

Bill Martin K4JBV Vice President